From: <redacted>

Sent: 06 July 2011 07:20

To: <redacted>

Subject: RE: SO15 ANPR flowchart

<redacted>

This, this did go through our Dept of Legal Services and they have no objecrtion.
I'll get back to you later today re the remainder.

| will be keen to adopt any process that minimises delay.

<redacted>

From: <redacted>

Sent: 05 July 2011 16:55

To: <redacted>

Cc: <redacted>

Subject: RE: SO15 ANPR flowchart
Importance: High

<redacted>

I’'m just about ready to go on the submission, subject to a couple of minor but
important points from my legal advisors.

<redacted>
<redacted>
<redacted>

| recognise that this may require checking back with TfL, yet | do hope this will not
cause them great concern. | know we have an issue with the availability of an
electronic document, so if it eases the passage | can arrange for the amendments to
be made at my end with the aim of getting this to the Home Secretary either
Wednesday or on Thursday morning this week.

Thanks in anticipation

<redacted>

From: <redacted>

Sent: 29 June 2011 14:18

To: <redacted>

Subject: RE: SO15 ANPR flowchart

. ... thanks, come back to us if any snags.
<redacted>




From: <redacted>

Sent: 29 June 2011 14:01

To: <redacted>

Subject: RE: SO15 ANPR flowchart

<redacted>

Thanks for checking. Scanning at my end sounds like the best option.
Kind regards

<redacted>

From: <redacted>

Sent: 29 June 2011 12:31

To: <redacted>

Subject: Re: SO15 ANPR flowchart

<redacted>unfortunately my last line of inquiry exhausted itself yesterday when | tried the printers to
see if they still had a copy. We have all been through our files as well but with no joy. We have earlier
electronic draft versions, but there have been changes. How difficult is it for you to scan your hard
copy in? If not possible and the need is still great, then | will go back to the drafts and compare and
change against final hard copy, hopefully ending up with the same version.

Regards,

<redacted>

From: <redacted>

To: <redacted>

Cc: <redacted>

Sent: Wed Jun 29 12:11:31 2011
Subject: RE: SO15 ANPR flowchart

<redacted>

Thanks for this. Have you had any joy in tracking down an electronic copy of the
S28 Certificate?

Kind regards

<redacted>

From: <redacted>

Sent: 24 June 2011 16:15
To: <redacted>

Cc: <redacted>

Subject: Re: SO15 ANPR flowchart

<redacted>



See below for the figures you require:

<redacted>

Hopefully we have the electronic copy for you early next week, but proving difficult to find at moment.
Have a good weekend.

<redacted>

From:
To: <redacted>
Cc: <redacted>

Sent: Fri Jun 24 13:56:29 2011
Subject: RE: SO15 ANPR flowchart

<redacted>

Much obliged to you. My next draft of the sub is being circulated for comment, and
let’'s speak Monday or Tuesday to get the final finessing of the detail.

Kind regards

<redacted>

From: <redacted>

Sent: 24 June 2011 12:34

To: <redacted>

Cc: <redacted>

Subject: RE: SO15 ANPR flowchart

<redacted>
Immediate reply to what can be answered now . . .

Flowchart query - this reflects the current situation with regards to what can be shared from TfL, and
is a contractual restriction. However, <redacted> has a plan to overcome this and we intend to
implement this in the near future. It may be that before you go to press on this, you could check in
with us to see whether the situation has changed. <redacted>

Progress on other queries:
TfL Cam Numbers - | am about to send an email to TfL to ask this question.

Electronic Copy of S.28 - looking for one now.



If we don't get back to you today, then hopefully early next week.
Regards,

<redacted>

From: <redacted>

Sent: 24 June 2011 11:58

To: <redacted>

Cc: <redacted>

Subject: RE: SO15 ANPR flowchart

<redacted>

Many thanks to you, and rest of the team for your hospitality and wisdom this
morning. This has been really helpful in me being able to finalise advice for the
Home Secretary on the S28 Certificate request.

| have a couple of other small points to put the icing on the cake:
e <redacted>

e <redacted>

Finally, is there any chance of getting an electronic copy of the draft S28
Certificate?

Thanks in anticipation
Kind regards
<redacted>

<redacted>

Policing Powers and Protection Unit
Crime and Policing Group

Home Office

5th Floor, Fry Building

2 Marsham Street

London SW1P 4DF

telephone <redacted>



From: <redacted>

Sent: 24 June 2011 11:11

To: <redacted>

Cc: <redacted>

Subject: SO15 ANPR flowchart

<redacted>

As promised, attached is a copy of the flowchart. If you need any amendments made then please let
me know.

<<OSCT ANPR flowchart - SO15.doc>>
Regards,

<redacted>

<redacted>

Metropolitan Police — SO15 Counter Terrorism Command
ANPR Unit

Telephone <redacted>
Mobile <redacted>



